
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ramsay J (John) 
02 November 2010 10:43 
Adamson L (Lucy) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Docherty C (Campbell); Mclaughlin AC (Ainslie); Johnstone RR (Raymund) (TRANS) 
Edinburgh Trams - SG I TS Membership of Tie Board and Tram Project Board 

Lucy 

Here is the confirmation of the SG/TS membership of both the Tie (Management) Board 
and the Tram Project Board from tie.Ltd. Note that it's incomplete on the TPB side - this 
has been requested but I think we have sufficient meantime to complete the scope of the 
Q&A we are working through. 

SG I TS Membership of the Tie.Ltd Board 2004 to 2007 

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 
John Martin * * * 
Jonathon Pryce * * 
Kenneth Hogg- * * 
John Ewing * * 
Kirsty Lewin * * 
John Brownlie * * 
Bill Reeve * * * * 
Damian Sharp * * * * 

SG I TS Membership of the Tram Project Board 2004 to 2007 

2002 2003 2004 
Bill Reeve 
Damian Sharp 

John Ramsay 
Project manager - Edinburgh Trams 
Rail Directorate 
Transport Scotland 
Buchanan House 
Glasgow G4 OHF 

Tel·---· 
mobile 

* 

2005 2006 2007 

* * * 
* * * 

Period served 
20 March 2002 to 16 February 2004 
3 May 2002 to 23 August 2003 
25 October 2004 to 22 August 2005 
20 April 2004 to 25 July 2005 
18 August 2003 to 22 March 2004 
20 April 2004 to 24 May 2004 
24 October 2005 to 10 July 2007 
20 September 2004 to 10 July 2007 

Period served 
2005 to July 2007 
2004 to July 2007 
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